

DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL
SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE
21st February 2024

- Q1** **Councillor Darragh Moriarty**
To ask the Director of Services for DCC to install double yellow lines on either one side of Upper Cross Road, Rialto or to stagger double yellows on both sides at alternating locations so as to avoid the build-up of illegally parked cars, which has caused numerous access issues for emergency services vehicles and basic things like bin collection. Residents are proactive in proposing a solution: DYLS on one side of the road, or staggered on both sides at alternating locations. Can DCC install either option to improve local access?
- Q2** **Councillor Darragh Moriarty**
To ask the Director of Services for DCC to cut back the tree outside (**details supplied**) which is growing into the gutters of homes along this stretch.
- Q3** **Councillor Darragh Moriarty**
To ask the Director of Services for DCC to address (**details supplied**)
- Q4** **Councillor Darragh Moriarty**
To ask the Director of Services for DCC to install DYLS along this stretch (picture included) outside the Royal Oak Pub on Kilmainham Lane. The footpath disappears at this location and if cars are parked here, pedestrians have to go out onto the main road to get around. DYLS at this location to deter illegal parking would prevent pedestrians having to go out into traffic.
- Q5** **Councillor Darragh Moriarty**
To ask the Director of Services for DCC to address (**details supplied**)
- Q6** **Councillor Máire Devine**
To ask the Director of Services for a heritage street sign replace the faded blue and white one at Cameron Square.
- Q7** **Councillor Máire Devine**
To ask the Director of Services that the public lighting poles at Cameron Square be repainted and repaired as necessary.
- Q8** **Councillor Máire Devine**
To ask the Director of Services to liaise with Trees For Tenters Group prior to their stated intent to remove 8 mature trees adjacent to Newmarket Yard Ave please?
- Q9** **Councillor Máire Devine**
To ask the Director of Services that the historic city walls at Lamb Alley and St Audeon's be cleared of the buddleia which has proliferated along these structures of national importance.
- Q10** **Councillor Máire Devine**
To ask the Director of Services how communities apply for an EV station in communal suitable locations?
- Q11** **Councillor Máire Devine**
To ask the Director of Services that a schedule of works to insulate and tackle the damp/mould at Tyrone Place and provide plans on its future refurbishment be presented to members?

- Q12 Councillor Máire Devine**
To ask the Director of Services for an update on the works at Rialto end of Linear Park?
- Q13 Councillor Máire Devine**
To ask the Director of Services what priority level Rialto Street is given for street and gully cleaning and when will this be completed.
- Q14 Councillor Hazel de Nortúin**
To ask the Director of Services that the road around Cherry Orchard playground is cleaned to remove all the built up broken glass. The area that seems to be in need of cleaning is the residential area behind the Orchard Centre.
- Q15 Councillor Hazel de Nortúin**
To ask the Director of Services how many Senior Citizen Complexes, that DCC own, are in the Ballyfermot/Drimnagh ward? How many of the common rooms in these complexes are open for use to residents on a regular basis - excluding the keyholders that have the option to open the room when or if access is needed?
- Q16 Councillor Kelsey May Daly**
To ask the Director of Services if there are plans to upgrade street lighting on Grey Street and the surrounding areas. If not, could it be considered in the planned redevelopment of Meath Street?
- Q17 Councillor Kelsey May Daly**
To ask the Director of Services if a review of polling stations in the South West Inner City will be taking place in advance of the June local elections to ensure that the most suitable buildings are utilised to ensure full accessibility for both voters and staff. To maximise the need for remedial works and to ensure a suitable spread of location to enhance voter turnout.
- Q18 Councillor Kelsey May Daly**
To ask the Director of Services to investigate and rectify the leak at **(details supplied)** & to clarify the safety of fire escape routes at the same address
- Q19 Councillor Kelsey May Daly**
To ask the Director of Services that a new front door be supplied to **(details supplied)** & that this case be dealt with urgently given the number of young children who live in this home.
- Q20 Councillor Daithí Doolan**
To ask the Director of Services for a progress report on **(details supplied)**
- Q21 Councillor Daithí Doolan**
To ask the Director of Services to clarify why successful tenants in Elanora Court are still waiting to move in, Elanora Court, D12 and to please contact Respond asking them to confirm where the barrier is to the tenants being given Garda clearance to move in?
- Q22 Councillor Daithí Doolan**
To ask the Director of Services to consider installing dedicated cycle lanes the length of Tyrconnel Road D8.

- Q23 Councillor Daithí Doolan**
To ask the Director of Services to replace the gates for **(details supplied)**
- Q24 Councillor Daithí Doolan**
To ask the Director of Services for a full update on progress made with the proposed housing development on the Sons of Divine Providence site, Sarsfield Road and when will the development group meet again?
- Q25 Councillor Daithí Doolan**
To ask the Director of Services for an update on the planned redevelopment of the Liffey Gaels pitches and East Timor Park, Sarsfield Road.
- Q26 Councillor Daithí Doolan**
To ask the Director of Services for the planned programme of work for the Phase 2 Insulation programme for Dublin 10 & 12?
- Q27 Councillor Sophie Nicoullaud**
To ask the Director of Services to explain how a DCC tenant on a transfer list goes from being number 1 on the waiting list to being 23? Why was **(details supplied)** not offered a house when this applicant was number 1? For each of the 22 persons who were placed before this applicant to give the reasons why they were placed in front, a full explanation for each and every one of the 22 persons?
- Q28 Councillor Sophie Nicoullaud**
To ask the Director of Services why **(details supplied)** is still on the transfer list. Can the following case be reviewed?
- Q29 Councillor Sophie Nicoullaud**
To ask the Director of Services for the lease department in DCC to share the contract signed between DCC and the The Davitt owner or owners.
- Q30 Councillor Sophie Nicoullaud**
To ask the Director of Services the timeframe for attic insulation of all attics in Davitt House, the timeframe for wall insulation and the timeframe for windows, doors (front and back) replacements. To ask how many attics need to be measured, how many apartments need measurement for windows and doors replacements?
- Q31 Councillor Sophie Nicoullaud**
To ask the Director of Services if there are sewage pipes in the middle of the laneway on St Mary's Drive in Walkinstown? If so would that pose a problem if residents wanted to apply for the extinguishment of the laneway?
- Q32 Councillor Sophie Nicoullaud**
To ask the Director of Services if **(details supplied)** is on the Void list? What is the status of the occupancy of the house?
- Q33 Councillor Sophie Nicoullaud**
Withdrawn.
- Q34 Councillor Sophie Nicoullaud**
To ask the Director of Services if the Liberties Weavers could avail of the DCC owned Taylor Hall for their community activity. How much does DCC spend on storage for the group yearly?
- Q 35 Councillor Vincent Jackson**

To ask the Director of Services to please look into the following housing matter
(details supplied)

Q 36 Councillor Vincent Jackson

To ask the Director of Services to look at the following housing request **(details supplied)**

Q 37 Councillor Vincent Jackson

To ask the Director of Services to look at the possibility **(details supplied)**

Q 38 Councillor Vincent Jackson

To ask the Director of Services that the following housing matter be looked into
(details supplied)

Q 39 Councillor Vincent Jackson

To ask the Director of Services to replace the Road Ramps along Claddagh / Spiddle Road Ballyfermot Dublin 10 with proper speed cushions / ramps. The existing ones are in a very poor state.

Q 40 Councillor Vincent Jackson

To ask the Director of Services to do a full retail audit / report on the retail premises available in Ballyfermot, on the type of businesses and why are there so many take-aways allowed?

Q 41 Councillor Vincent Jackson

To ask the Director of Services that every Bus stop be provided with a public litter bin. I cannot understand why public transport operators are not asked to provide bins as part of the Bus Stop / Shelter.